
SOLICITATION 342823 
AP-01A PUMP, JUMPER AND SLURRY DISTRIBUTOR 

REMOVAL EQUIPMENT FABRICATION 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SET 2 
 

 
Question 4: 
“3.1.2 Standard No. 2: The fabricator shall have a minimum of 20 years of experience with the design, 
fabrication and testing of unique prototype equipment, this experience shall detail problem solving ability and 
comprehensive understanding of manufacturing techniques. The fabricator shall provide resume(s) with the 
proposal. This/these experienced individual(s) shall support the fabrication throughout the duration of the 
contract and be included within the proposed costs.” 
 
While our firm does have individuals with 20 years of experience designing, fabricating, and testing unique 
prototype equipment and we have recent, excellent, demonstrated experience providing over 100 discreet tools 
of a similar type with most of these tools provided to Hanford; we have only been in business since 2014.   
 
Is the term “fabricator” referring to the company or individual?  If it is an individual, does it make sense for the 
fabricator to have design experience and be a SolidWorks User?  Or, is the intent of this standard to exclude 
companies under 20 years old regardless of a strong recent track record delivering prototype equipment? 
 
Answer 4: 
The term “fabricator” refers to the company as a whole. The intent of the requirement is that the company have 
employees with sufficient experience both in fabrication and in SolidWorks as a CAD/modeling platform. If the 
company has employees with 20+ years of fabrication experience then they would qualify under the standard. 
 
Because the design files/sketches were created in SolidWorks, the fabricator must have an employee proficient 
in SolidWorks available during the fabrication. The components may require subtle changes during the 
fabrication process, so having an employee with SolidWorks experience is necessary. 
 
 
Question 5: 
I believe we are missing some documents. 
 
RPP-SPEC-61352, Rev.1 
I don’t see it on the site with the other docs but it is mentioned for Task 1. 
 
SK-T2R41-WP, Rev. A 
We were provided a Draft- Rev 0, this is for Task 3 
 
Can you please provide these? 
 
Answer 5: 
RPP-SPEC-61352 is attached to the solicitation posting on the WRPS external website. 
 
SK-T2R41-WP Rev 0 is the most recent version, not Rev A, so what is already available should be the final 
draft. 
 
 
 
 



Question 6: 
Are models available for any of the drawings? 
 
Answer 6: 
There are SolidWorks models for all of the drawings, and they will be available upon award of the contract. 
 
 
Question 7: 
I just saw the Q&A’s posted and the proposal extension for this RFP. The Q&A’s posted did not address our 
question, is there another Q&A posting coming soon? 
 
Answer 7: 
Yes.  There is another set of Question and Answers that will be posted.   
All questions and answers for solicitation 342823 will be posted to the WRPS website under the posting via a 
Solicitation amendment.   
A response email will not be sent to you regarding the below question.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to 
review the posting on a regular basis for any changes, additions, revisions.   
All solicitation amendments will need to be signed and included with vendor’s proposal. 
In addition, ensure that you meet all qualification standards and technical criteria before submitting a proposal 
 


